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Thank you for the swift response.
 

Angus Walker  Partner
T +44 (0)20 7783 3441

W www.bdbpitmans.com
 
For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
50 Broadway London SW1H 0BL   
 

From: Rob Pridham [mailto:Rob.Pridham@dft.gov.uk] 
Sent: 27 January 2020 10:26
To: WALKER Angus <AngusWALKER@bdbpitmans.com>
Cc: Manston Airport <ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Susan Anderson <Susan.Anderson@dft.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Question about Secretary of State letter [BDB-BDB1.FID9947610]
 
Dear Mr Walker,
 
Thank you for copying in the Department for Transport on your request to the Planning Inspectorate for clarification on
point 4 in the Secretary of State’s letter of 17 January 2020.
 
I can confirm that the current Unilateral Undertaking in favour of Thanet District Council refers in the penultimate bullet
of the Third Schedule relating to the Education, Employment & Skills Plan to “…any consequent changes are
submitted for approval by the Secretary of State…”. The Secretary of State requests that Thanet District Council be
identified in the new Unilateral Undertaking as the discharging body for any requirement relating to the Education,
Employment and Skills Plan.
 
This letter is without prejudice to the Secretary of State’s decision whether or not to grant development consent for the
reopening and development of Manston Airport, and nothing in this letter is to be taken to imply what that decision
might be.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
 
 

         
Rob Pridham 
Senior Planning Manager, Transport Infrastructure Planning Unit 
East Wing, Albany House
94-98 Petty France
Westminster, London, SW1H 9EA  

       
Follow us on twitter @transportgovuk 
Post to: Great Minster Hse, 33 Horseferry Rd, London, SW1P 4DR

 
 
 

From: WALKER Angus [mailto:AngusWALKER@bdbpitmans.com] 
Sent: 27 January 2020 09:57
To: Manston Airport <ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE <TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE@dft.gov.uk>
Subject: Question about Secretary of State letter [BDB-BDB1.FID9947610]
 
Dear PINS
 
Please could we have clarification of one of the points raised in the 17 January 2020 letter from the Secretary of State?
 
We are unclear as to what is meant by question 4 in the letter as to which part of the s106 obligation it is referring to.
 
Kind regards
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Angus Walker  Partner
T +44 (0)20 7783 3441

W www.bdbpitmans.com
 
For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
50 Broadway London SW1H 0BL   
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